SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS, LAW, & GOVERNMENT

February 12, 1997 Hearing Room A

1:00 PM Tape 44

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Neil Bryant, Chair

Sen. Randy Miller, Vice-Chair

Sen. Kate Brown

Sen. Gene Derfler

Sen. Randy Leonard

Sen. David Nelson

MEMBER EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT:

Brian Krieg, Administrator

Vicki Champ, Administrative Support

MEASURES HEARD: SB 119 Work Session

SB 234 Work Session

SB 285 Work Session

minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks</u> <u>reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
Tape 44, A		
	Chair Bryant	Opens meeting at 1: 10 p.m.
		We need to suspend the rules and bring back SB 119 and SB 234. One has a printing error and the other has a technical error. They have both passed out of committee and need to be brought back.
	Chair Bryant	MOTION: Reconsider SB 119 and SB 234.
	Chair Bryant	Hearing no objection, declared the motion CARRIED.
<u>SB 119</u> WORK SESSION		
004	Mari Miller	Manager, Dispute Resolution Section, Workers' Compensation Division, presents and explains the SB 119-2 amendments (EXHIBIT A) and (EXHIBIT B).
043	Chair Bryant	Are there any questions concerning the -2 amendments?
046	Sen. Derfler	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 119-2 amendments dated 2/12/97.
	Chair Bryant	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
051	Sen. Bryant	Closes work session on SB 119 and opens work session on SB 234.
<u>SB 234</u> WORK SESSION		
053	Chair Bryant	SB 234 had a printing error that has been corrected in -2 amendments.
	Brian Krieg	Presents and explains SB 234-2 (EXHIBIT C).
074	Chair Bryant	The bill that was passed out did not have the back of the bill that required that correction.
081	Chair Bryant	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 234-2 amendments dated 2/10/97.
		VOTE: 4-2

		AYE: 4 - Derfler, Miller, Nelson, Bryant
		NAY: 2 - Brown, Leonard
	Chair Bryant	The motion CARRIES.
092	Sen. Bryant	Closes work session on SB 234 and opens work session on SB 285.
<u>SB 285</u> WORK SESSION		
098	Chair Bryant	SB 285 is The Progress Board. This bill will go to Ways and Means when passed out of committee. There is one -1 amendment that is proposed. Jeff Tryens will explain it.
118	Jeffrey Tryens	Executive Director of the Oregon Progress Board, presents and explains SB 285-1 proposed amendment (EXHIBIT D).
	Chair Bryant	Are there any questions about the -1 amendments?
135	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 285-1 amendment dated 2/10/97.
	Chair Bryant	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
140	Sen. Leonard	I had some good meetings with the Progress Board. As they are studying goals for the State it would be healthy to have a balance where they are keeping in mind one of their missions looking at how the schemes might be funded. It might bring some balance to establishing goals.
171	Chair Bryant	Are you talking about gathering information on funding sources or funding alternatives?
	Sen. Leonard	All of that.
211	Tryens	We have language under section 7, line 19 which Sen. Leonard and I spoke about earlier in terms of modification. Is it possible to modify that in some way to satisfy your concerns?
	Sen. Leonard	I think it would create more broad support in the Legislature for the Progress Board.
	Chair Bryant	Sen. Leonard give me your new wording on the proposed amendment.
311	Sen. Leonard	Add a new F between lines 3 and 4 on page 3 and it would read "address funding and or taxation issues".
401	Chair Bryant	MOTION: Make the current E, F and add a new F and would say "address funding and or taxation issues".

	I	
		VOTE: 5-1
		AYE: 5 - Derfler, Miller, Brown, Leonard, Bryant
		NAY: 1 - Nelson
	Chair Bryant	The motion CARRIES.
419	Sen. Bryant	MOTION: Moves SB 285 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means.
		VOTE: 5-1
416		AYE: 5 - Brown, Derfler, Leonard, Miller, Bryant
		NAY: 1 - Nelson
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Bryant	
		SEN. BRYANT will lead discussion on the floor.
446	Chair Bryant	Closes work session on SB 285 and adjourns meeting.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Vicki Champ, Brian Krieg,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

-

- A SB 119, written testimony, 1 p
- B SB 119, proposed -2 amendments, staff, 8 pp
- C SB 234, proposed -2 amendments, staff, 1 p

D - SB 285, proposed -1 amendments, Tryens, 1 p